Aptuit, LLC
10245 Hickman Mills Rd., Suite B-2
Kansas City, Mo 64137

January 30, 2013
. Email of PDF, DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED

(Cassandra Frazier

Licensing Branch

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II .

2443 Warrenville Road STE 210
Lisle, 1ilinois 60532-4352

Re:  Follow up to phone conversation on January 30, 2013. Removal of
authorized users, License No. 24-15595-01

Dear Ms. Frazier:

Please remove the following Authorized Users from our license: Mike Marx, John Goehl
and Jim Windels. As stated in our conversation, all licensed material has been properly disposed
of and we are no longer conducting any of our authorized activities (chemical synthesis or
analytical work).

Sincerely,

A,

Clinton Gregg
Radiation Safety Officer
Aptuit Scientific Operations, LLC



